December 22, 2016

Mark Neugebauer, RPLS LSLS
Survey Director

Texas General Land Office
P.O. Box 12877

Austin, Texas 78711

Re. Block 76, Public School Land Survey, Loving County, Texas.
Dear Mr. Neugebauer,

It has come to my attention that an illegible dimension appears on the sketch of the above referenced
project that was recently submitted due to an overlooked printing error. I would like to give permission to
survey department of the Texas General Land Office to make this dimension clearer (1913.75 varas) along
with adding an additional dimension (225.06 varas) the department deems necessary at the west line of SF-
13984,

Wm. Davey Edwards, PhD, RPLS LSLS CFedS
Vice-president
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